

> > ~~~~~
> > This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.
> >
> > The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency
> > Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages
> > must not be separated.
> >
> > This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
> > Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute
> > a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the
> > applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the
applicant.
> > Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling
> > with other agencies.
> >
> > In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination
> > request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC,
> > its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from
> > any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of
> > the applicant's use of these frequencies.
> >
> > A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.
> > ~~~~~
> > -----
> > From: Goddard, Robert N[SMTP:GoddardRN@navair.navy.mil]
> > Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2000 10:57 AM
> > To: Criman, Gina M
> > Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00F8-00
> >
> > Concur with request.
> >
> > Very respectfully,
> > Rob Goddard
> > MID-LANT AFC
> > Patuxent River, MD
> > (301) 342-1194/1532
> > DSN 342-1194
> > FAX 342-1200
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:Gina.Criman@Wichita.BOEING.com]
> > Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2000 11:47 AM
> > To: 'ryanmr2@navair.navy.mil'; 'goddardrn@navair.navy.mil'
> >
> > Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00F8-00
> >
> > To: Mid-Atlantic AFC
> >
> > AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination for a
> > Special Temporary Authority (STA)
> > on a non-interference basis as follows:
> >
> > Usage: Low power, portable microwave video systems for
> > the coverage of a Winston Cup transmitted
> > from in-car cameras, detailed as follows:
> >
> > Applicant:

> > Boykin and Associates
> > 6981 Eastgate Blvd.
> > Lebanon, TN 37090-6005
> > POC Paul R. Boykin (Tel) 615-444-2232 / (Email) paul@boycom.com
> > Liza Boykin (Email) liza@boycom.com
> >
> > Frequencies: 2367, & 2384 MHz
> >
> > Emission: 8M00F3F Power: 1W
> >
> > Area of operation: .75 MIRAD (1.2 kmRAD) of:
> > Rockingham, NC (34-58-39N / 079-36-28W)
> >
> > Dates of operation: 10/19/00 through 10/22/00
> >
> > AFTRCC recommendations: None
> >
> > Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence,
> > non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.
> >
> > Signed by:
> > Rex D. Miller
> > Chair AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
> > c/o The Boeing Company, MC K06-93
> > P.O. Box 7730
> > Wichita, KS 67277-7730
> > (Tel) 316-523-1004
> > (Fax) 425-965-8233
> > (E-mail) rex.d.miller@boeing.com